
OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS 
ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 

June 13, 2024 
 
 
TO:  Athletics Committee Members: 

Ross A. Mugler, Chair 
             Dennis M. Ellmer, Vice Chair 

             P. Murry Pitts (ex-officio) 
Andrew Hodge (ex-officio) 
Susan Allen 
Brian E. Campbell 
Stanley Goldfarb, MD 
Elza H. Mitchum 
Tatyana Lobova (Faculty Representative) 

 
FROM:  Dr. Wood Selig 
  Director of Athletics 
 
DATE:   November 25, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  December 5, 2024 – Meeting Agenda 
 
The Athletics Committee meeting will take place in the Board Room (Room 2206) of the Kate and John 
R. Broderick Dining Commons from 4:15-5:30 PM on Thursday, December 5, 2024. The agenda is noted 
below: 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Approval of the June 13, 2024 Minutes 
 

III. Murry Rudisill, Head Coach Men’s Golf 
Kyle Edwards, SAAC President, Baseball Student-Athlete 

 
IV. Ellmer College of Health Sciences and Athletics Integration 

Mr. Scott Johnson, Associate Athletic Director, Sports Medicine & Athletic Training 
 

V. Old Dominion Athletic Foundation Update 
Ms. Jena Virga, Executive Director of ODAF/Executive Senior Associate Athletic Director, 
Development 
 

VI. Current NCAA Landscape 
Ms. Danielle Cohea, Senior Associate Athletic Director for Compliance, Conduct, and 
Regulatory Affairs 

 
VII. Impact on National Broadcast and Fall 2024 Wrap Up 

Dr. Camden Wood Selig, Director of Athletics 
 

VIII. Adjourn 
 

 


